Redacted

From:
Sent: 5/7/2010 2:43:26 PM
To: 'Caron, Jennifer' (jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov'

(lisa.paulo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&FE/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)jRedacted

‘Redacted ___|Gandesbery,
Mary (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq);|Redacted

‘ Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: RE: options for integration

Jennifer

We appreciated the opportunity to walkthrough the various options for integrating DR and EE with you
and Lisa on Wednesday. Attached are some additional comments (redlined for easy tracking) for your
consideration. In discussing the pros and cons of each of these options under consideration, we
support Option 3 at this time as it seeks to minimize administrative work for everyone by avoiding an
additional bridge application and also provides a mechanism with greater flexibility.

It is understood that these oplions may require further discussion and vetting between stakeholders.

Once you obtain the other utilities recommendations, if it would be helpful to have a follow up
discussion, please let me know.

Thanks again!
Regards,

Eileen

Redacted ‘1 Regulatory Manager, Energy Proceedings ||Redacted | Redacted

From: Caron, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 12:04 PM

To:|Redacted
Cc: Paulo, Lisa
Subject: options for integration

Hi Eileen,

Thanks for your time this morning, and coordinating folks on your end. Here is the table; your input is
welcomed. | just ask that everyone keeps in mind that this has not yet been vetted with ED
management or the other IOUs.
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Thanks,

Jennifer
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